
 
 
 
 
 

June 8, 2010  
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  R. W. Borchardt  
    Executive Director for Operations  
 
FROM:    Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary   /RA/ 
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS – SECY-10-0022 – PROPOSED RULE: 

DOMESTIC LICENSING OF SOURCE MATERIAL - 
AMENDMENTS/INTEGRATED SAFETY ANALYSIS (RIN 3150-
AI50) 

 
 
The Commission has agreed to the staff’s request to withdraw this paper.  The staff should 
address the following issues, as noted in the withdrawal request, and resubmit the proposed 
rule to the Commission.    
 
1. Some Agreement States have issued Part 40 licenses for possession of UF6 in 

quantities far larger than the threshold of 2000 kg proposed in SECY-10-0022.   
 
2. A petition for rulemaking from Nuclear Energy Institute, dated April 16, 2009, may 

involve changes to Part 40 and Part 70.   
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